
Addendum No. 2 

RFP No. 223-500643

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 

404-371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax

Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov

June 5, 2023 

TO: All Bidders under Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 23-500643 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 23-500643 Land And Easement Acquisition Services (Multiyear 

Contract with 2 Options To Renew), is hereby amended as follows: 

A. It is Mandatory that proposers acknowledge Addendum.

B. We have received questions pertaining to this Request for Proposals. The questions and

their resulting answers appear below:

1. Question: If a bidding contractor has no Overhead Rate Audit, does the County

require us to procure one in these 2 weeks prior to the proposal submission deadline

of June 14th?

Answer:  Yes

2. Question: Is it possible to get an Overhead Rate Audit upon winning the contract?

Answer:  No

3. Question: Does the new form replace the pricing table entirely (ergo no request for

hourly rates)?

Answer:  Yes, this replaces the pricing table entirely.  Hourly rates will be requested

prior to issuance of a task order after the contract has been awarded.

4. Question: What is the procedure/requirement if only one firm submits on this RFP?

Answer: The County reserves the right to award the contract to one or multiple

proposers.

5. Question: Are subcontractors going to be required to submit an Overhead Rate

Audit in the future?

Answer:  No.
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C. It is the responsibility of each responder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued 

under this RFP. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Willie Moon, 

Senior Purchasing Agent, 404-371-7021 before the proposals are due to confirm the 

number of addenda issued.  

 

D. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 

 

___________________________________ 

 Willie Moon, CPPB 

 Senior Procurement Agent 

 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 

 

       Date: ______________________________ 

 

The above Addendum No. 2 is hereby acknowledged: 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 (NAME OF PROPOSAL) 

 

 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 

                      (Signature)                                                            (Title) 
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